

From: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

To: "Long, Amanda" <adlong@blm.gov>

Cc: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>, Katharine MacGregor
<katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: CERAWeek follow-up - Lunch with Kate, Leila, and Jim

Date: Mon, 02 Apr 2018 21:02:02 +0000

Importance: Normal

Amanda,

I have confirmed that April 12 works for Leila. Does that day still work for Kate? I'll find a place we can meet.
Jim

From: "Long, Amanda" <adlong@blm.gov>

Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 at 2:47 PM

To: "MacGregor, Katharine" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>, Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: CERAWeek follow-up - Lunch with Kate, Leila, and Jim

How about Thursday the 12th or Friday the 13th at noon?

[Amanda Long](#)

Executive Assistant

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Land & Minerals Management

Department of Interior - Bureau of Land Management

(202) 208-2197

On Tue, Mar 20, 2018 at 2:20 PM, Katharine MacGregor <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Week of the 9th works for me. How about you, Leila?

On Mar 20, 2018, at 1:49 PM, James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org> wrote:

Leila and Kate,

I'm a bit late on one of my most important CERAWeek follow-ups, scheduling a lunch with both of you. I'll start by sending my availability over the next few weeks. Kate, I've copied Amanda so she can help identify a good date for you. Leila, please chime in regarding your availability. I'm available March 28, 29, April 2, 3, 4, 5, 9, 12, 18. Let me know if any of these works or we can look further out, if necessary. Once we find a date, I can find a location that works for us.

Look forward to getting together.

Best, Jim (703 431 9749 – mobile)

#1364399.1

From: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: CERAWeek follow-up - Lunch with Kate, Leila, and Jim

Date: Wed, 04 Apr 2018 19:58:26 +0000

Importance: Normal

Good idea with eating at DOI, given the time constraint. One change, would it be okay with you if I brought the sandwiches? You are both so busy and I can plan time to get them on my way over to DOI, will that work?

I appreciate your help.

Thanks,

Jim

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 at 3:49 PM

To: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: CERAWeek follow-up - Lunch with Kate, Leila, and Jim

hi! we can have it here at DOI. I can pick up some sandwichs and if the weather is nice we can eat on the roof or we can eat in the DOI cafeteria or in the conference room.

Leila Sepehri Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359

Cell: 202-706-9435

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Apr 4, 2018 at 3:19 PM, James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org> wrote:

Leila,

I just received the calendar invite from Kate's assistant for our lunch on April 12. Kate only has 50 minutes for lunch. I'm sorry to bother you, but thought you might know a good place close to Interior that we could meet for lunch. If something comes quickly to mind, let me know. Otherwise, I'll figure out what's nearby.

Thanks,

Jim

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Monday, April 2, 2018 at 4:59 PM

To: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: CERAWeek follow-up - Lunch with Kate, Leila, and Jim

Hi Jim! Things are really crazy for me. I apologize for not responding. Yes, I will make it work. Thanks!

Leila Sepehri Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct 202 208 5359

Cell: 202-706-9435

#1363462.1

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, Apr 2, 2018 at 3:49 PM, James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org> wrote:

Leila,

I hope all is well. I just left you a voicemail. Are you available for lunch on April 12 with Kate and me?
I sent an email suggesting April 12. I have a dental appointment on April 13.

Give me a call when convenient.

Best, Jim

703 431 9749

From: "Long, Amanda" <adlong@blm.gov>

Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 at 2:47 PM

To: "MacGregor, Katharine" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>, Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: CERAWeek follow-up - Lunch with Kate, Leila, and Jim

How about Thursday the 12th or Friday the 13th at noon?

[Amanda Long](#)

Executive Assistant

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Land & Minerals Management

Department of Interior - Bureau of Land Management

(202) 208-2197

On Tue, Mar 20, 2018 at 2:20 PM, Katharine MacGregor <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Week of the 9th works for me. How about you, Leila?

On Mar 20, 2018, at 1:49 PM, James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org> wrote:

Leila and Kate,

I'm a bit late on one of my most important CERAWeek follow-ups, scheduling a lunch with both of you. I'll start by sending my availability over the next few weeks. Kate, I've copied Amanda so she can help identify a good date for you. Leila, please chime in regarding your availability. I'm available March 28, 29, April 2, 3, 4, 5, 9, 12, 18. Let me know if any of these works or we can look further out, if necessary. Once we find a date, I can find a location that works for us.

Look forward to getting together.

Best, Jim (703 431 9749 – mobile)

#1363462.2